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Roy Wong - Fwd: Clarification of Council's submission - 14-18 Boondah Rd,
Warriewood MOD11 & MOD2

From: Ben Lusher
To: Roy Wong
Date: 10/3/2012 4:42 PM

Subject: Fwd: Clarification of Council's submission - 14-18 Boondah Rd, Warriewood MOD11 & MOD2

Ben Lusher

Team Leader

Metropolitan & Regional Projects South

NSW Department of Planning & Infrastructure
GPO Box 39 | Sydney NSW 2001

T 02 9228 6552

>>> <Tija_Stagni@pittwater.nsw.gov.au> 10/3/2012 4:39 pm >>>

Hi Ben,
To clarify Council's position in regard to Meriton's request to modify the Statement of Commitments in regard
to the payment of the cash contributions for Stage 1 and Stage 2 of the development:-

e Inregard to Stage 1 cash contributions - this payment has already been made. In any case, the
Project Approval, as per condition C12(a) required payment of these contributions prior to First
Occupation Certificate. The Statement of Commitments as it stands now is already consistent with the
Project Approval in this regard.

e Inregard to Stage 2 cash contributions - Council does not object to the payment of these
contributions being paid prior to Final Occupation Certificate, provided that a condition is inserted into
the Statement of Commitments adjusting the amount payable from the date of approval of the future

Stage 2 DA in line with the applicable Consumer Price Index .

If I can be of any further assistance, you can reach me on the number below.

Kind regards,
Tija

Tija Stagni | Strategic Planner - Land Release | Pittwater Council
1 Park Street Mona Vale | PO Box 882 Mona Vale NSW 1660
ph: 02 9970 1318 | fax: 02 9970 1200 | tija_stagni@pittwater.nsw.gov.au
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mailgate.pittwater.nsw.gov.au made the following annotations

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL.

This email and any materials contained or attached to it ("Contents") may contain confidential information.
If you are not the intended recipient contact the sender immediately, delete the communication from your
system and destroy any copies.

The contents may also be subject to copyright. Any unauthorised copying, disclosure or distribution of the
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contents is strictly prohibited.

Any views expressed in the contents are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifically
states them to be the views of Pittwater Council. Pittwater Council makes no implied or express warranty
that the integrity of this communication has been maintained. The contents may contain errors, computer
viruses or have been subject to interference in transmission.

Pittwater Council.

www.pittwater.nsw.gov.au

This e-mail has been scanned for viruses by MCI's Internet Managed
Scanning Services - powered by Messagelabs. For further information
visit http://www.mci.com
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